Minutes of a Meeting of the Roads Committee held on
Monday 3™ November 2025 at 9am
Public Hall - Parish of St Martin
Present:

Karen Shenton Stone (KSS) (Chair)
Mick Jehan (MJ), Danny Wherry (DW) and Richard Le Cornu (RLC)

Apologies:
Pete Stone (PS)
In attendance: Charles Alluto (CA) (Parish Secretary)
1. Agenda, Apologies and Conflicts of Interest:
No conflicts of interest were noted.
2. Minutes of Previous Meetings held on Monday 1°* September 2025.
The Minutes were approved and signed by the Connétable.
3. Action Points & Matters Arising:

Le Mont Gabard

It was noted that the report from RGA Engineers had been sent to the Royal Court
and the Parish would await a response from the appointed Jurat. In the interim the
item would be removed from the Agenda.

Parish Roads — Powers of Committee to review new openings onto Parish roads
It was noted that KSS had raised the matter with the Assistant Environment Minister,
Connétable Mike Jackson, and was awaiting his response.

La Rue de la Solitude

It was noted that a meeting had recently been held with Marc Poingdestre from
Infrastructure & Environment, and it had been agreed to install a number of small timber
posts to safeguard access to the road drain.

Weed Growth along Parish Road
The Committee reviewed the quote from Vautier Municipal and it was agreed to accept

the quote and request Vautier Municipal to undertake the works at the beginning of April
2026.



New Sewage Tank at Maufant

It was noted that the Traffic Section of Infrastructure & Environment had recommended
that the traffic management should be discussed with the Parish but regrettably this had
not happened to date. It was noted that one of the conditions of the Planning consent was
the drafting of a traffic management plan.

The Committee agreed that it was unfortunate that the Parish was not being actively
consulted on such issues and remained concermed that the Planning Officers and
independent Inspectors were not giving sufficient consideration to the Parishes.

Review and Clean Storm Water Gullies
The Committee highlighted the need for the storm water gullies to be regularly checked
and cleaned out particularly during the winter months.

Development of Field 410
It was noted that the Parish had submitted an objection which largely focused on the
proposed provision of parking.

Rue de la Ville Bree — Resurfacing Works

It was noted that the contractor had been advised that the works needed further review
and CA was awaiting further feedback. It was agreed that CA would send a further
email.

Vallée de Rozel
It was noted that the yellow lines had been re-painted. It was agreed to discuss the one-
way system with the Traffic Section of Infrastructure & Environment.

4. Rue de la Genestiere

It was noted that the CA had been contacted by a Parishioner concerned that recent works
undertaken on a property on Rue de la Genestiere might impact road visibility. The
Committee agreed that this was a Planning issue and should be referred to the relevant
department accordingly.

5. Road Resurfacing Works - Update

It was noted that the majority of road resurfacing works had now been completed although
there were outstanding queries for La Rue de la Vignette and Rue de la Ville Bree.
Unfortunately the works for La Longue Rue had been delayed by a couple of weeks but it
was envisaged these would commence within 2 to 3 weeks. It was noted that CA had
requested the contractors to advise the residents about the delay.

6. La Rue de la Vignette — Drain Cleaning

[t was noted that the Parish of St Saviour had enquired whether St Martin wished them to
undertake the drainage cleaning for La Rue de la Vignette. This was particularly pertinent
given the recent issues that had arisen in the locality and the fact that the Parish of St Saviour
was already cleaning drains in the immediate vicinity. The Committee was advised of the
estimated costs for the service and agreed to undertake a site visit prior to making a decision.



7.

10.

11.

Budget Update

The Committee reviewed the expenditure to date and queried whether the fuel costs had been
split 50:50. CA was requested to clarify with the Accounts Manager. It was noted that overall
the remaining budget for the financial year amounted to £52,200 less £800 allocated for weed
control.

Visite Royale
The Committee discussed the arrangements for the Visite Royale in 2026 and requested CA
to provide a list of former attendees and clarify the Court’s lunch venue.

AOB

Potholes

It was noted that there was a large pothole at the beginning of the Parish path by La Huterie
and another located along Rue de la Bachauderie by Le Picachon. DW agreed to contact the
former owner of La Huterie to clarify responsibility for the maintenance of that particular area
as 1t also formed part of the driveway to the property.

Date of Next Meeting — 9am, Monday 1% December 2025

Signed: ’@!&-«m Date: |§7 DeCamders 2025

Connétable



Site Visit Notes:

Rue de Ia Genestiere
Following the site visit it was agreed this was a planning issue.

Rue La Vignette — Drains
The Committee was of the view that the drains should be maintained by the Parish’s own

team.

Vallée de Rozel
It was noted that there were a lot of leaves in the gullies and CA was requested to ask the

Parish Team to review.



Action Points:

To instruct Vautier Municpal to undertake weed control in April 2026 - CA.

. To chase the contractor for a response regarding the quality of the road resurfacing
work at Ville Bree - CA

To clarify petrol costs for Committee — CA & Accounts Manager

. To provide list of former attendees to the Visite Royale and clarify the venue for
the Court - CA

To contact former owner of La Huterie regarding driveway maintenance - DW






